

Our ref: DA41/98-PA-15

Mr Quinton Bruwer
Environmental Superintendent
Tritton Mine

20/03/2023

Subject: Extension Request for Management Plans – Tritton Copper Mine (DA 41/98)

Dear Mr Bruwer

I refer to your letter dated 6 March 2023 advising that further time is required to submit updated management plans for the above project. I understand that a number of plans are required to be updated following the determination of Modification 8, including the:

- Environmental Management Plan;
- Waste Rock Characterisation Management Plan;
- Disposal Management Plan; and
- Landscape Plan.

It is understood that updates to these plans are well progressed, however additional time is needed to finalise their submission. The Secretary notes that the above plans are intended to be submitted by 20 March 2023.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gen Lucas on 02 9274 6489.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SOD", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments